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Grounds & Buildings Department hexomd@cityoflacrosse.org
Public Works Office Robert Haines, P.E.
400 La Crosse St Assistant Director
La Crosse W1 54601-3396 hainesr@cityoflacrosse.org
Phone (608) 789-7599
Fax (608) 789-8322 Sara McCormick
Clerk Steno 11

mccormicks@cityoflacrosse.org

MEMO

Date: 2-12-15

To: BOPW

From: ADPW Haines

RE: City Hall parking permit fees

Per your request, below is a summary of the parking permits & fees associated with parking at the
nearby County & WTC campuses.

Parking Category County WTC
Regular Employees/Students $4/mo. regular $90/year, HC also need permits,
$15/year bailiffs no guaranteed space, $10 permit

replacement fee, some free MC
parking in designated lots

Elected Officials/Faculty $20/year, 1 reserved stall for only President has reserved stall
Board Chair/Administrator

Temp. Employees/Contractors $2/day $2/day

Transient Visitors $0.25/hr metered stalls $2/day, no metered stalls

NOTES:

Per ord. 9.06H (old codification system), PUB has authority to manage City Hall lot while BOPW is
responsible for its maint.

Current City Hall parking inventory: general employee = 87 (after subtracting 6 B&aI stalls)
reserved employee = 12 (11 dept head + 1 employee)
reserved council member =1
reserved Mayor = 1
muni-only = 21 (includesl shared & 6 B&I1) + 2 @ loading dock
PD-only =11 @ 6" St + 5 @ E. wall + 17 CH rear + 8 det. garage
90 min. visitor = 44
15-min. visitor = 2
handicap =2

Est. # of 1¥ shift City Hall employees @ 170
City Hall based municipal vehicles @ 73
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